From: Daley, Elizabeth Burke (ebd3b) <ebd3b@virginia.edu>
Sent: Saturday, February 2, 2019 8:17 AM

To: Goodman, Gerica R (grg5sd) <grg5sd@virginia.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Governor Northam

Fyi...

From: Barber, Sally N ESQ *HS <snb4af@hscmail.mcc.virginia.edu>
Sent: Saturday, February 2, 2019 7:44 AM

To: Daley, Elizabeth Burke (ebd3b)

Subject: Fwd: Governor Northam

Sally Nan Barber

Special Advisor to the EVP for Health Affairs and
Director of State and Federal Relations
University of Virginia Health System
Charlottesville, VA.

434-243-5788

434-996-6928 cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sutton-Wallace, Pamela *HS"

Date: February 2, 2019 at 5:26:52 AM EST
To: "Barber, Sally N ESQ *HS"

"Wilkes, David S *HS"
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Subject: Fwd: Governor Northam

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Connaughton, Sean" <sconnaughton(@yhha.com<mailto:sconnaughton@yhha.com>>

Date: February 1, 2019 at 11:43:58 PM EST

To: "Anthony E. Keck (tony.keck@balladhealth.org<mailto:tony.keck@balladhealth.org>)"
<tony.keck@balladhealth.org<mailto:tony.keck(@balladhealth.org>>, "Christopher S. Accashian
(christopher_accashian@bshsi.org<mailto:christopher_accashian@bshsi.org>)"
<christopher_accashian@bshsi.org<mailto:christopher_accashian@bshsi.org>>, "David S. Cashwell
(david.cashwell@healthsouth.com<mailto:david.cashwell@healthsouth.com>)"
<david.cashwell@healthsouth.com<mailto:david.cashwell@healthsouth.com>>, "Deborah W. Davis
FACHE (deborah.davis@ycuhealth.org<mailto:deborah.davis@yvcuhealth.org>)"
<deborah.davis@ycuhealth.org<mailto:deborah.davis@yvcuhealth.org>>, "J. Stephen Jones MD
(j.stephen.jones@jinova.org<mailto:j.stephen.jones@inova.org>)"
<j.stephen.jones(@inova.org<mailto:j.stephen.jones@inova.org>>, "Jaime Fernandez
(Jaime.fernandez@uhsinc.com<mailto:jaime.fernandez@uhsinc.com>)"
<jaime.fernandez@uhsinc.com<mailto:jaime.fernandez(@uhsinc.com>>, "James B. Cole
(jeole(@yvirginiahospitalcenter.com<mailto:jcole@yvirginiahospitalcenter.com>)"
<jcole@yirginiahospitalcenter.com<mailto:jcole(@yvirginiahospitalcenter.com>>, "James D. Dahling

<jim.dahling(@chkd.org<mailto:jim.dahling(@chkd.org>>, "Jeff Hetmanski
(Jhetmanski@culpeperhospital.com<mailto:jhetmanski@culpeperhospital.com>)"
<jhetmanski@culpeperhospital.com<mailto:jhetmanski@culpeperhospital.com>>, "Kathy S. Landreth
(kathy.landreth@bcchospital.org<mailto:kathy.landreth@bcchospital.org>)"
<kathy.landreth@bcchospital.org<mailto:kathy.landreth@bcchospital.org>>, "Kurt Newman M.D.
(knewman(@childrensnational.org<mailto:knewman(@childrensnational.org>)"
<knewman(@childrensnational.org<mailto:knewman(@childrensnational.org>>, "Linda Tiemens
(ltiemens@yhrichmond.com<mailto:ltiemens(@yvhrichmond.com>)"
<ltiemens@yvhrichmond.com<mailto:ltiemens@vhrichmond.com>>, "Mark H. Merrill
(mmerrill@yvalleyhealthlink.com<mailto:mmerrill@yvalleyhealthlink.com>)"
<mmerrill@yvalleyhealthlink.com<mailto:mmerrill@yvalleyhealthlink.com>>, "Mary A. Zweifel MS
(mzweifel@shelteringarms.com<mailto:mzweifel@shelteringarms.com>)"
<mzweifel@shelteringarms.com<mailto:mzweifel@shelteringarms.com>>, "Mary N. Mannix
(mmannix@augustahealth.com<mailto:mmannix(@augustahealth.com>)"
<mmannix(@augustahealth.com<mailto:mmannix(@augustahealth.com>>, "Michael 1. Elliott PharmD,
MSHA (michael.elliott(@centrahealth.com<mailto:michael.elliott@centrahealth.com>)"
<michael.elliott@centrahealth.com<mailto:michael.elliott@centrahealth.com>>, "Michael P.
McDermott M.D. (michael.mcdermott@mwhc.com<mailto:michael.mcdermott@mwhc.com>)"
<michael.mcdermott@mwhc.com<mailto:michael.mcdermott@mwhc.com>>, "Michael V. Gentry
(mvgentry(@sentara.com<mailto:mvgentry(@sentara.com>)"
<mvgentry(@sentara.com<mailto:mvgentry@sentara.com>>, "Nancy Howell Agee
(nhagee(@carilionclinic.org<mailto:nhagee@carilionclinic.org>)"
<nhagee(@carilionclinic.org<mailto:nhagee(@carilionclinic.org>>, "Pamela M. Sutton-Wallace MPH
(pamela.sutton.wallace(@yvirginia.edu<mailto:pamela.sutton.wallace@yirginia.edu>)"
<pamela.sutton.wallace@yirginia.edu<mailto:pamela.sutton.wallace(@yirginia.edu>>, "Peter M.
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Mulkey (peter.mulkey(@]pnt.net<mailto:peter.mulkey@]lpnt.net>)"
<peter.mulkey(@]pnt.net<mailto:peter.mulkey@lpnt.net>>, "Reese Jackson
(reese.jackson@chesapeakeregional.com<mailto:reese.jackson@chesapeakeregional.com>)"
<reese.jackson(@chesapeakeregional.com<mailto:reese.jackson@chesapeakeregional.com>>, "Robert

<robert.ruchti@bgh.org<mailto:robert.ruchti@bgh.org>>, "Steven C. Arner
(scarner(@carilionclinic.org<mailto:scarner(@carilionclinic.org>)"
<scarner(@carilionclinic.org<mailto:scarner(@carilionclinic.org>>, "Thomas J. Orsini
(orsini@laketaylor.org<mailto:orsini@Jlaketaylor.org>)"
<orsini@]laketaylor.org<mailto:orsini(@laketaylor.org>>, "Tim McManus
(tim.mcmanus(@hcahealthcare.com<mailto:tim.mcmanus@hcahealthcare.com>)"
<tim.mcmanus@hcahealthcare.com<mailto:tim.mcmanus@hcahealthcare.com>>, "Trent E. Nobles
(trent_nobles@chs.net<mailto:trent nobles@chs.net>)"
<trent_nobles@chs.net<mailto:trent nobles@chs.net>>, "William B. Downey
(bill.downey(@rivhs.com<mailto:bill. downey@rivhs.com>)"
<bill.downey(@rivhs.com<mailto:bill. downey(@rivhs.com>>

Cc: "Dime, Julie" <jdime@yvhha.com<mailto:jdime@yvhha.com>>, "Rawlings, Brent"
<brawlings@yvhha.com<mailto:brawlings@vhha.com>>, "Bailey, Chris"
<cbailey(@vhha.com<mailto:cbailey@vhha.com>>

Subject: Governor Northam

Dear Members of the VHHA Board:
The Governor has called a press conference for Saturday morning.

It is our understanding that he will announce his resignation and will be succeeded by Lieutenant
Governor Justin Fairfax.

Given this development, we will attempt to outline its impact on our legislative and policy agenda
during Monday mornings call.

Sean

Sean T. Connaughton

President & CEO

Virginia Hospital & Healthcare Association

P.O. Box 31394

Richmond, VA 23294-1394

(804) 965-1352

sconnaughton(@yvhha.com<mailto:sconnaughton(@yvhha.com>
www.vhha.com<http://www.vhha.com/>

<https://www.facebook.com/virginiahha>
<https://www.facebook.com/virginiahha><https://twitter.com/VirginiaHHA >
<https://twitter.com/VirginiaHHA><http://instagram.com/virginiaHHA>
<http://instagram.com/virginiaHHA><https://www.linkedin.com/company/382933?
trk=tyah&trkInfo=1dx%3A1-1-

1%2Ctarld%3A1425662127190%2Ctas%3 Avirginia+hospital+and+healthcaret+associ>
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From: Daley, Elizabeth Burke (ebd3b) <ebd3b@virginia.edu>
Sent: Saturday, February 2, 2019 8:32 AM

To: de Bruyn, Anthony Paul (apd5b) <apd5b@virginia.edu>
Subject: Press Conference?

Anthony, have you received an advisory about a 10 am press conference for the Governor?
Can’t find confirmation.

Thanks,

Betsey
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